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November 14, 2003 NOV 17 2003
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Manager of the Data Center
Missouri Pubic Service Commission
200 Madison Street

Suite 100

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

RE:  Case No. TO-2004-0207; In the Matter of a Commission Inquiry into the Possibility of
Impairment without Unbundled Local Circuit Switching When Serving the Mass Market

To Whom It May Concern:

Teligent Services, Inc. (“Teligent”) respectfully requests to be withdrawn as Party to the above-
referenced Case Number.

Please be advised that Teligent is not currently providing facilities-based local exchange or long
distance services in the State of Missouri nor does it lease unbundled network elements (UNEs).
Moreover, Teligent does not own any switches or wire-centers. Teligent merely resells service

of an underlying carrier. As such, Teligent has no information responsive to Case No. TO-2004-
0207.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact the undersigned
at 703.326.4496 or mailto:jennifer.martin(@teligent.com.

Sincerely,

T VA

Jennifer Martin
Manager, Regulatory Affairs




